
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

130000-0T 

Marguerite Mclean 
Thursday, September 12, 2013 2:15PM 
Bob Casey 
Brenda Hawkins; Beth Salak 
RE: Return of Confidential Document - 130000-0T 

co 
~ 

Bob, y~ 
Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will not return confidential ON 08162-10. ~~ 
This e-mail will retract the directive to return this document to the source in ON 05374-13?-~ 
Thank you. 
Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Bob Casey 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 2:10PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Brenda Hawkins; Bob Casey; Beth Salak 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Document 

Please do not return confidential DN 08162-10. 

Thank you. 

Bob 

Robert J. Casey 
Public Utilities Supervisor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
bcasey@psc.state.fl.us 
(850} 413-6974 
Fax (850}413-6975 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 8:37 AM 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 12, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05399-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



To: Bob Casey 
Cc: Brenda Hawkins 
Subject: Return of Confidential Document 

Bob, 
I have a directive to return to source confidential DN 08162-10. Please return the copy checked out to you on 
7/12/11 for processing. 
I'm located in the Clerk's Office in the Gunter Bldg in the hallway with the tropical picture. 
Thanks. 

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

2 




